
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-02016

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE  •  LANHAM, MD  20706  •  (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse

DATE: March 6, 2002

SUBJECT: 2002 National Flood Conference Registration

The 2002 National Flood Conference registration material is now available at
http://www.fema.gov/nfip. The NFIP is offering an additional $25 discount for on-line
registration using your credit card before April 12, 2002.

Also, remember that the deadline for Agency of the Year Award nominations is March 8, 2002.

Please contact your Program Coordinator if you have any questions or need additional
information.

cc:  Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, Government Technical
Representative

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting, ClaimsARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov/nfip

